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CITY OF SAN MATEO

Agenda Report

City Hall
330 W. 20th Avenue
San Mateo CA 94403

www.cityofsanmateo.org

Agenda Number:  16 Section Name: {{section.name}} File ID: {{item.tracking_number}}

TO: City Council

FROM: Drew Corbett, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Police Department

MEETING DATE: April 04, 2022 

SUBJECT:
School Crossing Guards 2022-23 – Agreement

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve an agreement with the San Mateo-Foster City School District for school crossing guards in the amount of $78,000 
and authorize the Chief of Police to execute the agreement in substantially the form presented.

BACKGROUND:
The annual agreement between the City of San Mateo and the San Mateo-Foster City School District for school crossing 
guards expires on June 30, 2022. The proposed agreement for 2022-23 is included with this report as Attachment 1 and 
continues the City's contribution not to exceed $78,000 towards the cost of crossing guard positions to support the safety 
of San Mateo children. Crossing guards are paid $16.20 per hour as detailed in Exhibit A and will increase per the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) effective January 1, 2023.

BUDGET IMPACT:
The Police Department has budgeted for this amount in the proposed 2022-23 budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:
This school crossing guard agreement is not a project subject to CEQA, because it can be seen with certainty that it will not 
cause a physical change in the environment. (Public Resources Code Section 21065.)

NOTICE PROVIDED
All meeting noticing requirements were met.

ATTACHMENTS
Att 1 – Agreement

Exhibit A - Crossing Guard Listing

STAFF CONTACT
Nancy Beeman, Administrative Assistant
beeman@cityofsanmateo.org
(650) 522-7620

Dave Peruzzaro, Police Captain
dperuzzaro@cityofsanmateo.org
(650) 522-7684

http://www.cityofsanmateo.org/
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Tricia Toomey, Business Manager
ttoomey@cityofsanmateo.org
(650) 522-7623


